
June 12, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael R. Johnson, Chief
Performance Assessment Section
Inspection Program Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: August Spector /RA/
Inspection Program Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: REVISED REACTOR OVERSIGHT PROCESS PUBLIC
MEETING HELD ON MARCH 24, 2000

The NRC conducted a public meeting related to the Revised Reactor Oversight on

March 24, 2000, at One White Flint North, Rockville, MD. This meeting was a working session

with NRC and representatives from NEI, licensees industry, and interested members of the

public to discuss revisions to NEI 99-02 Rev O, “Regulatory Assessment Performance Indicator

Guideline”, Frequently Asked Questions, and Performance Indicator Thresholds.

Attachments:
1. List of attendees
2. Regulatory Assessment Performance Indicator Guideline - NEI 99-02 March 2000
3. Frequently Asked Questions
4. Points on PI Threshold Changes for SSU

Contact: August Spector
301-415-2140
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Name Organization

Alan Madison NRC
Tom Houghton NEI
Stephen Floyd NEI
John Butler NEI
Kevin Borton PECO
Sidney Crawford Consultant
Gareth Parry NRC/NRR/DSSA
Pat Loftus Commonwealth Edison
Dennis Hassler PSEG
Don Olson VA Power
RL Sullivan NRC
Bill Dean NRC
Wade Warren Southern Nuclear
Alan Nelson NEI
David R. Robinson NPPD
Don Hickman NRC
Serita Sanders NRC
Michael Johnson NRC
Roy Mathew NRC


